

Mistichelli, Ryan [CSC]

From: Michael Carelli <administrator@pomptonlakes-nj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 10:13 PM
To: Speck, Peter [CSC]
Cc: Robb, Jennifer [CSC]; Geraci, James [CSC]; Michael Carelli
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: CSC Rule Approval Effective (09/25/2025)

Importance: High

Peter,

Thank you for the below email. To clarify, our current Police Chief, Derek Clark, is retiring effective January 1, 2026, and is currently on a terminal leave of absence until then. As a result, is the effective date September 25th or January 1st? Please let me know.

Thanks,

Mike

Michael Carelli – RMC, CMR, QPA
Borough Administrator
Borough of Pompton Lakes
25 Lenox Avenue
Pompton Lakes, N.J. 07442
(973) 835-0143, ext. 239 (o)
xxxxxxxxxxxxxx@xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx.xxx
www.pomptonlakes-nj.gov

From: Speck, Peter [CSC] <~~redacted~~>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 5:31 PM
To: Michael Carelli <adminis~~redacted~~>
Subject: CSC Rule Approval Effective (09/25/2025)

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of Pompton Lakes Borough -- **DO NOT CLICK** on links or open **attachments** unless you are sure the content is safe.]

In accordance with NJAC 4A:4-2.7, Chair/CEO Allison Chris Myers has approved the permanent appointment(s) of the provisional(s) listed on the attachment. The effective date is **September 25, 2025**.

The Civil Service Commission will record the appropriate transaction in CAMPS.

All appointments are subject to a working test period. Please notify the supervisors and appointee(s) of the waiver action(s) immediately.

Please contact Jennifer Robb at Jennifer.Robb@csc.nj.gov if you have any questions or cannot affect the permanent appointment.

Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachments, may include advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material and, if so, is privileged and/or confidential and not a public document. Any information in this e-mail identifying an employee subject to the jurisdiction of the Civil Service Commission is confidential. If you received this e-mail in error, you are not authorized to review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, or in any way further use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. You must immediately notify the sender and delete this message. If the email you received in error contained protected employee information, you must also notify CSC's Privacy Officer immediately at CSCPrivacy.Officer@csc.nj.gov, confirming in writing that you deleted the email(s)/attachment(s) and that you did not/will not further use or disclose the information contained in the email.